Republic of the Philippines
Department of Education
Region IX, Zamboanga Peninsula
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF ZAMBOANGA DEL NORTE; o /7% 2022

Division Memorandum

No. El l s. 2021

TO: All Public Schools District Supervisors
Principals In-Charge of the Districts
School Heads (Elementary and Secondary)

School Wins Focal/Coordinator
All others Concerned

FROM: VIRGI] SBATAN JR., CESO VI

SUBJECT: LISEOF IDENTIFIED PARTICIPANTS TO THE FIRST BATCH OF
WinS - MOOC (WASH in SCHOOLS -MASSIVE OPEN ONLINE
COURSE) CAPACITY BUILDING YEAR -2

DATE: April 12,2022

1. Pursuant to QUA Memo No. 00-0322-0160 dated March 17, 2022, the Bureau of
Learners Support Services - School Health Division will once again open the WaSH in
Schools (WinS) Massive Open Online Course (MOOC) for public school heads, public
school coordinators and division WinS Technical Working Group (TWG) members on April
4, 2022 to June 11, 2022 and April 4, 2022 to May 28, 2022, for Leading WinS and
Accelerating WinS, respectively.

2. The WinS MOOC aims to provide the participants with the necessary skills,
knowledge and attitudes to strengthen the implementation of WaSH standards and practices
in all public schools and learning center.

9 Anent this, the Schools Division Office hereby directs all identified participants to
participate in the said course. Kindly refer to Enclosure No. 1 for the complete list of
participants.

4. For any concern and additional details, please contact the Health and Nutrition
Section thru cellphone number 09278058123 or email at winszn@deped.gov.ph.

3, Widest dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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